Eliot Ivan Bernstein


From:	Simon L. Bernstein <simon@adelphia.net>
Sent:	Monday, April 26, 1999 6:47 PM
To:	ELLYN MASONE (E-mail)
Subject:	GEFILTE FISH


THIS IS A LARGE AMOUNT YOU CAN DIVIDE IT BY ANY #. THIS IS FOR THE WHOLE HOLIDAY AND FRIENDS.

25 PDS FISH (15 PDS LAKE SUPERIOR WHITE FISH, 7 PDS WALLIED PIKE, 3 PDS TROUT)
BUY AT KINGS AND THEY WILL GRIND IT FOR YOU AND SAVE THE HEAD,BONES. SOUP STOCK
FILL LARGE POT 3/4 FULL AND BOIL. ADD TO WATER 3 TBS SALT, 3TBS WHITE PEPPER, 6 TSP SUGAR, 8 CARROTS, 4 WHOLE ONIONS, 3 PIECES OF CELERY. ADD FISH HEADS AND BONES THAT HAVE BEEN CLEANED AND KOSHERED AND RINSED. BRING TO A BOIL UNCOVERED, REDUCE HEAT AND SIMMER COOK FOR 1 HOUR. MAKE BALLS.

FISH BALLS

PLACE GROUND FISH IN CHOPPING BOWL WITH 10 LARGE ONIONS THAT HAVE BEEN CHOPPED FINE, 12 EXTRA LARGE EGGS, 6 TBS SALT 5 TBS WHITE PEPPER, 2TBS SUGAR.CHOP  UNTIL FISH GETS THICK AND WHITE. WHILE CHOPPING ADD 1 GLASS OF ICE WATER SLOWLY. PLACE FISH BALLS IN THE BOILING WATER (FISH STOCK), REDUCE HEAT TO MEDIUM LOW AND COVER WITH FOIL. POKE SOME HOLES IN FOIL AND COOK FOR 2 HOURS. ADD MORE HOT WATER IF FISH ARE NOT COVERED.


ENJOY SI


















1
